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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-041 
 

TITLE:  NEWTON CULTURAL CENTRE 
ROOF REPLACEMENT 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  MAY 25, 2016 

CLOSING DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE MAY 27, 2016. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS  
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named project, to the 
extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the 
contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 2 contains two (2) pages in total 
plus 2 attachments. 

 
Q1: Is the bid bond a requirement: 
 
A1: No bonds are required at the time of submission. 
 
Q2: Would the City entertain retention of the existing curb cap metal flashing over the mechanical curb 

in the south side of the work? 
 
A2: Yes. See attached, revised detail VCMM712 for this curb. 
 
Q3: Will we be required to disconnect and relocate the ground level HVAC unit to the roof? 
 
A3: No, this work is being done by others. 
 
Q4: Aside from the window detail (VRMM544), is there a detail for the walls of roof 2? If we raise the 

roof level with 2 layers of insulation we will need to cut the wood siding to allow for an 8” 
minimum. Is there a detail for the metal flashing not at the windows?  

 
A4: Yes. See attached, new detail VRMM603 for these areas. Restoration of wood siding to original 

heights is not required. 
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Q5: Detail VCMM712 calls for asphaltic board but I would like to substitute Densdeck instead. 
 
A5: Substitution of specified asphaltic board in vertical locations with ¼” Dens Deck Prime is 

acceptable. 
 
Q6: The sleepers and supports for the privacy screen are listed as being made out of 4”x8” PT wood 

in detail S1 but that again will not leave us with the 8” minimum. 
 
A6: As per RCABC Guarantee Standard A5.6.1: Roof Separation Joints (Expansion and Control 

Joints, etc.) / Equipment Sleepers / Safety Anchor Piers (poured in place pads) that are 
completely sealed (enveloped) with membrane flashing (stripping) may be less than 200 mm (8") 
in height but must not be less than 100 mm (4") in height above the finished roof surface. There is 
not a requirement for an 8” minimum for equipment sleepers / fully roofed in sleepers. 

 
Q7: On page 55 of 87, it mentions that there will be a mechanical curb and 2 penetrations provided by 

the city of Surrey. What sizes will these be, as we will need to allow for solid level blocking 
underneath them? 

 
A7: Sizes have not yet been determined with electrical subtrade. Allow for 1 x 3” aluminum stack 

flashing and one 4” aluminum stack flashing complete with plastic weatherhead. These sizes are 
subject to change, and would be addressed via Change Order if necessary. 

 
Q8: The specification notes that it is the intent to retain the existing gutters, however the detail 

drawings indicate new 24ga. prefinished gutter. Please clarify as to the intent with the gutters. 
 
A8: The specification takes precedence over the drawings. The intent is to retain the existing gutters, 

which are fairly new and offer many years of reliable service. The specification verbiage and 
details are included in case the existing gutters are damaged during the removal and re-
installment period. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 






